Gulfstream oCT 29 RED

A GENERAL DYNAMICS COMPANY

October 10, 2013

é Alisa Sherow
) Mechanical Rubber Products Co., Inc.
77 Forester Ave
Warwick NY 10990

Subject: Supplier Approval

Dear Ms. Sherow

We have received and reviewed your Supplier System Survey and your Quality System
meets or exceeds Gulfstream Aerospace requirements. Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation

Quality Assurance is pleased to inform you that your Quality System is APPROVED.

The scope of your APPROVAL will be for Manufacturing of Rubber Products per
Industry and Gulfstream Aerospace requirements.

Future audits of your facility will be at the discretion of our Quality Assurance
Department, based upon your performance and our quality requirements.

This approval will remain in effect until 27 September 2016 or until rescinded.

Katie Oglesby
Procurement Quality Engineer

cc: Supplier File
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